

CSC-10057808-3906



**Tiffin Motorhomes, Inc.
105 2nd Street NW
Red Bay, AL 35582
256-356-8661**

**SB-44
Opposing Wiper Harness Upgrade in 2015 Phaetons
And 2015 Allegro Buses**

January 13, 2015

Dear Tiffin Customer,

Tiffin Motorhomes recently made an upgrade to the wiring harness that is installed on certain 2015 Phaetons and Allegro Buses. This change added a relay to the low speed on the wipers and created an unexpected cycling relay issue to develop. Changes have been made to correct the cycling relay issues, but on units that have already shipped we need to have an upgraded wiring harness installed.

Please take your coach to one of our dealers or a reputable service center of your choice to have this harness installed. We have included the parts needed and the instructions for the new wiring harness to be installed. We are allowing 45 minutes for this upgrade to be completed.

We regret any inconvenience this action may cause, but feel certain you understand our interest in motor vehicle safety.

Thank you,

Tiffin Motorhomes, Inc.